

Natalie Gardner  
Environment and Community Superintendent  
PO BOX 1000  
Toronto, New South Wales 2283

26 June 2026

Subject: SWTF Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan Annual Review

Dear Ms Gardner,

I refer to the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (dated 9 March 2026) submitted in accordance with Condition 10, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Springvale Water Treatment Project (SSD-7592) (Revision 18).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements in Condition 10, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Springvale Water Treatment Project consent (SSD-7592-PA-63).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hugh Shouldice on 02 9995 5649.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "G Wardenburg".

Gabriel Wardenburg  
Team Leader - Energy and Resource Assessments  
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary